Haleema Sadia

Assistant Manager Marketing & Evaluation

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: haleemasw333@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Haleema Sadia is working as Assistant Manager Marketing & Evaluation in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Haleema Sadia has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Freelance, Freelance

BBA in International Business and Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
Experience	
Assistant Manager Marketing & Evaluation University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Marketing Associate Moveit Technologies Pvt. Ltd. , Moveit Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	2023 - 2024
Strategy Intern Telenor Microfinance Bank/ Easypaisa , Telenor Microfinance Bank/ Easypaisa	2022 - 2023
Content Editor Freelance , Freelance	2022 - 2022
Digital Communications Intern NUST Marketing and Communications Directorate , NUST Marketing and Communications Directorate	2021 - 2022
Content Writer	2019 - 2023